
STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

October 26, 2023 

Domenica Tatasciore 
Crown Castle 
1800 W. Park Drive 
Westborough, MA 01581 
domenica.tatasciore@crowncastle.com 

RE: EM-VER-007-230927 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 
existing telecommunications facility located at 240 Kensington Road, Berlin, Connecticut. 

Dear Domenica Tatasciore: 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of October 26, 2023 submitted in 
response to the Council’s October 25, 2023 notification of an incomplete request for exempt modification with 
regard to the above-referenced matter.  

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the request in 
accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 

MAB/ANM/laf 
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From: Tatasciore, Domenica <Domenica.Tatasciore@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:46 AM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: Council Incomplete Letter - EM-VER-007-230927 -(Kensington Road) Berlin 
 
Good morning, 
 
Thanks for touching base with me regarding this application. 
I understand that you are noting deficiencies with the SA and MA in terms of stamps/signatures. 
 
I took a snip of the SA, shown below, with the PE’s signature.  The PDF, when combined, removes the digital 
signature (I’m not sure why Adobe Acrobat does that).  Please let me know if this snip suffices: 

 
 
Further, the exact same scenario occurred with the MA – the digital signature also gets removed when the PDF gets 
combined.  Here is proof of the signature: 
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Given this info, note that I have attached the SA and the MA as separate docs.  Please advise if you also need me to 
send you hardcopies. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Take care, 
Domenica 
 


